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From: _ (CNECT) Personenbezogene Daten

Sent 24 October 2017 14:53
To: CNECT F2
Subject: FW: Meeting at 1730

Register in Ares

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 2:08 PM Personenbezogene Daten
Subject: FW: Meeting at 1730

From: | (CNECT
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 10:20 AM

To: (JUST)
Cc: (JUST) Personenbezogene Daten
Subject: RE: Meeting at 1730

oer N,

Here is a brief summary of the meeting yesterday evening.

Present: Juhan Lepassaar, Laure Chapuis (CAB-Ansip), Renate Nikolay (CAB-Jourova),
Pauline Rouche (CAB-Juncker), Thomas Zerdick (CAB-Timmermans) + 1 other Cabinet
person (not sure who) + me

1. Juhan explains that VP Ansip wished to send a political letter to DE on the main
concerns we have on the draft law Rechtsberatung

2. Renate wished that this letter should go out before the HLG meeting next
Wednesday on the CoC, ideally on Monday.

3. Juncker/Timmermans/Jourova do not want to co-sign the letter, but Jourova
CAB will double check.

4, Rechtsberatung
5. Pauline asks that we check our analysis with the Legal Service, and that we
complete with the Data Protection angle.
6. Rechtsberatung
7. 1also explain that the law is now in the Bundestag, and that it is not clear if the
ministry now can modify/change its draft. For Ansip this is internal DE.
8.

Rechtsberatung



After the meeting

- Laure said that in light of this, they feel the director level meeting may not be
necessary.

Rechtsberatung

| will start with a draft asap, and will share it hopefully still today, even though my
planning looks like a giant mess today. We can take care of the DE translation here in my

team.
Personenbezogene
Daten
From: (JUST)
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:49 PM Personenbezogene Daten
To: (CNECT)

Cc: (JusT)
Subject: RE: Meeting at 1730

Hi, just back from a meeting.. Rechtsberatung

From: [N (CNECT) b b
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 4:26 PM ersonenbezogene Daten
To: (JusTm)

Cc: (JusT)

Subject: Meeting at 1730

Just to let you know that my CAB has now asked me to attend — hope
you can also be there...?

Personenbezogene Daten

Reading our paper more carefully, | wanted to flag two things —

Rechtsberatung

Anyway, just to note

more for the next iteration.



On the meeting with the BMJV, | have checked and the Wednesday
morning is really very difficult for us — we would very much prefer a
meeting on Tuesday afternoon if at all possible...

I Personenbezogene Daten
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